
Fra: Kerry Lewis (K.Lewis@mgfl.net)
Sendt: 22.12.2016 14:35:18
Til: Berit Roksvåg
Kopi: Nuala Keegan

Emne: RE: Partnership between St. David's High School and Hordaland County Council/Amalie Skram Upper
Secondary School
Vedlegg: 

Hello Berit

 

That would be fantastic! We are flexible to come any day of that week. If you need to contact me during the
Christmas period you can call me on 07899750956 (my mobile).

 

Have a lovely holiday,

 

Kerry

 

From: Berit Roksvåg [mailto:Berit.Roksvag@hfk.no] 
Sent: 22 December 2016 13:30
To: Kerry Lewis
Subject: SV: Partnership between St. David's High School and Hordaland County Council/Amalie Skram Upper Secondary
School

 

Hello Kerry

I am so happy that you and Nuala Keegan have the opportunity to visit us during week 4. We will suggest two
working days in Bergen. I will book accommodation for you and I will also try to book flights when we have
settled the days of the visit. Would  Wednesday and Thursday during week 4 suit you? I have also asked
Bjørn Lyngedal and Maria Sanchez Olsen about those two days. If I am not allowed to book the tickets from
our travel agency I’ll let you know. Possible flights could be Tuesday 24 in the afternoon/evening from
Edinburgh to Bergen and Thursday evening/Friday morning from Bergen to Edinburgh.

A very happy Christmas to you and your family and my best regards to Wendy.

Best regards,

Berit

 

 

 

Fra: Kerry Lewis [mailto:K.Lewis@mgfl.net] 
Sendt: 22. desember 2016 12:38
Til: Berit Roksvåg <Berit.Roksvag@hfk.no>
Emne: RE: Partnership between St. David's High School and Hordaland County Council/Amalie Skram Upper
Secondary School

 



Hello Berit,

 

Apologies for the delay in getting back to you! Things are really busy here with the run up to Christmas as I am you
are too.

 

Week 4 would probably suit me best. It would be myself and Nuala Keegan (the member of staff we have
identified to look after the Norwegian pupils) as Wendy needs to have an operation and will be out of work for a
few weeks. Do I need to book flights and accommodation?

 

If I don’t hear from you before Christmas, have a lovely holiday and a very happy new year when it comes,

 

Regards

 

Kerry Lewis

 

 

 

From: Berit Roksvåg [mailto:Berit.Roksvag@hfk.no] 
Sent: 13 December 2016 10:08
To: Wendy Sutherland; Kerry Lewis
Subject: Partnership between St. David's High School and Hordaland County Council/Amalie Skram Upper Secondary
School

 

Hello.

 

I hope you are well and are looking forward to Christmas. I have been told that the Christmas Tree Lightening
in Edinburgh went well this year also. Perhaps you were there?

 

We have had a meeting with Bjørn Lyngedal, headmaster at Amalie Skram Upper Secondary School this
morning in order to discuss the Partnership agreement, in particular section two Implementation. We think it
would be wise to have a second meeting to look into the details of the subjects and courses. We would
appreciate if you could visit us in Bergen this time. Would it be possible for you to come to Bergen in January
or February? We have the following suggestions when it comes to possible dates;

Two working days during the week 9 – 15 January (week 2)

or

Two working days during the week 23 – 29 January (week 4)

or

Two working days during the week 20 – 26 February (week 8)

 

Cost for travel and accommodation will be paid by us.



 

The winter season is not the best time of the year to visit Bergen, but we will be happy to welcome you to
Amalie Skram Upper Secondary School and of course to the County administration.

 

I am looking forward to hearing from you.

 

Best regards,

Berit

 

 

Berit Roksvåg
International Coordinator
Department of Education and Training
HORDALAND COUNTY COUNCIL

Tlf: +47 55 23 95 46 | Mob: + 47 92 44 63 12
www.hordaland.no | berit.roksvag@hfk.no

 

 

 

The information contained in this message may be confidential or legally
privileged and is intended for the addressee only.

If you have received this message in error or there are any problems please
notify the originator immediately.

If you are not the intended recipient you should not use, disclose,
distribute, copy, print, or rely on this e-mail.

All communication sent to or from Midlothian Council may be subject
to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.


